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Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Cordillera Administrative Region
DIVISION OF TABUK CITY
City Hall Compound, Dagupan, Tabuk City

DIVISION MEMORANDUM

No: 143 s.2019 UK CITy

LT

TO:  Public Schools District Supervisors | }' |

Public Elementary & Secondary School Heads _ )L" 1

All Others Concerned el YR _-\V/iﬁ;'l [/
RECORDS uN|T

FROM: BENEDIjHA B. GAMATERO
0IC, Schools Division Superintendenﬁy

SUBJECT: CAPABILITY BUILDING OF ARALING PANLIPUNAN TEACHERS

DATE: August 9, 2019

1. The Schools Division of Tabuk City will conduct capabilty building for Araling
Panlipunan teachers on August 28 — 30, 2019. The venue will be announced later.

2. The participants to this activity are elementary and secondary Araling Panlipunan
teachers. Participants are advised to bring with them their AP curriculum guides and
textbooks of the grade level they are teaching.

3. Transportation and other incidental expenses of the participants will be charged
against local funds subject to the usual accounting and auditing rules and
regulations.

4. Enclosure A ( List of Participants is attached for reference).

5. Immediate dissemination of this memorandum is desired.
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